
 

 

JPB Board of Directors 
Meeting of November 3, 2022 

Correspondence as of October 21, 2022 

 

# Subject 

1 Railway Interior Summit in Collaboration with Stadler 

2 Train schedule complaint 

3 Platform Inconsistency 

4 Redwood City Public Notice 

5 City of San Jose Hearing Notice  

 



From: andreas.wibowo@redcabin.de
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Cc: PRA
Subject: RE: invitation to speak: Railway Interior Summit in collaboration with Stadler
Date: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 12:53:13 AM

You don't often get email from andreas.wibowo@redcabin.de. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

 
Dear to whom it may concern in Caltrain,
 
My name is Andreas, and I am working closely with Stadler Rail USA for Railway Interior Innovation

Summit 2023, to take place in Salt Lake City from April 18-20th 2023. As Stadler produces CalTrain, I
would like to involve you as one of our speakers for 2023 summit.
 
We are working on the website and the agenda for the summit, and in the past organization such as
Amtrak, Washington Metro, MARTA and more have spoken at the summit.
 
Operator and speakers are able to attend the summit for free. Looking forward to be directed to the
appropriate department and to have Caltrain as one of our speakers.
 
Kind regards/ Mit freundlichen Grüßen
 

Andreas Wibowo
Business Development-Lead
andreas.wibowo@redcabin.de
direct line: +4930994048911
Mobile: +49 162 256 7382
Potsdamer Straße 182, 10783 Berlin
https://redcabin.de   
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From: jen Orquiza
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Complaint
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 6:22:00 AM

You don't often get email from jennyorquiza@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

not a good day!

I arrived in hayward 6:09am ...i was still buying the ticket and the train left right away
at 6:11am....schedule states that it will go 6:15 ....i have schedule this trip for me to be
able to reach the church...mass at 7pm in sunnydale...but unfortunately train left
6:11am in hayward.... you guys supposed to follow the time you stated on your
website...this is so sad that i wasnt able to come to church .

Dr. Jenny 
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From: Dana Bohan
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Platform Inconsistency
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 10:25:19 AM

[You don't often get email from dana.w.bohan@gmail.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown
senders.

Good morning.
On Thursday October 20, the 10:10am train arrived at San Bruno station, at the Southbound platform, instead of the
correct Northbound platform. Able bodied passengers sprinted under the station to reach the other side. Two
differently abled persons were left behind on the Northbound platform. This platform switch was not announced
beforehand, as acknowledged by the conductor. This is the exact kind of issue that should not happen with the
combination of electronic signaling, station design, and general accessibility standards touted by Caltrans. Please
take steps to avoid future incidents of this type.

Also the comments form on your website is broken on mobile devices.

Thank you.
Dana Bohan
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